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Schroeter, Tom EMPR.EX 

From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: Tue, September 12, 2006 3:58 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Doublestars Ruddock Creek Property Continues To Report Very High-Grade Mineralization 

&872M 
^zm o^a <og2> 

nOIJBiLEBTAH RESOURCES 
A MINERAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY {vo-sd^4 

Doublestar's Ruddock Creek Property Continues To Report Very High-Grade Mineralization 

September 12, 2006 

VANCOUVER, British Columbia - Four new diamond drill holes have been reported by exploration 
partner Selkirk Metals Corp. (SLK-TSXV) on Doublestar Resource Ltd.'s (DSR-TSXV) Ruddock Creek 
property located 100 km north of Revelstock in the Kamloops and Revelstoke Mining Divisions of 
British Columbia. Three of the holes encountered narrow zones of massive sulphide mineralization and 
they have served to establish the eastern limits of the E-Zone mineralization. 

The fourth drillhole, RD-06-123, graded 16.35% zinc and 3.65% lead over 10.25 meters. 

HOLE NUMBER 
FROM TO INTERVAL ZINC% LEAD% 1 

RD-06-123 144.75m 151.35m 6.6m 3.79 0.71 
157.1m 167.35m 10.25m 16.35 3.65 

|* incomplete assay 187.75m 189.5m 1.75m 5.16 0.88 

Hole 123 is located 120 m west of DDH RD-06-119 which encountered multiple intervals of high-grade 
mineralization. 

"Previous and recent drilling is defining a continuous horizon of base metal mineralization in this area," 
says Alan Savage, CEO of Doublestar Resources. "The RD-06-123 drill hole supports our expectations 
of further high-grade results at Ruddock Creek." 

The 2006 drilling program is designed to establish continuity of the massive sulphide mineralization 
along strike from surface to the 2005 step-out drill hole RD-05-113 (14.05 meters grading 15.79% zinc 
and 3.33% lead) and to continue to extend the zone even further to the west. In grade, thickness and 
style, drill hole RD-06-123 is very similar to RD-05-113 and is located over 600 meters up-dip from the 
2005 step-out hole. Drill hole RD-05-113 is approximately one kilometer down plunge to the west from 
where the E-Zone outcrops at surface at its eastern extremity. 

A third drill was recently added to accelerate the program. The two larger drills on-site are now focusing 
on extending the strike length of the mineralization from the E-Zone toward and beyond the location of 

2006-09-12 

mailto:info@doublestar.net


Page 2 of2 

RD-05-113. 

The results released to date are all from drilling of the E-Zone which is focused on extending the Massive 
Sulphide Horizon at 30 meter intervals both down dip to the northwest over 400 meters and along strike 
to the west over 400 meters in plan view. The Massive Sulphide Horizon appears to be dipping at 
approximately 45° to the northwest and plunging at approximately 40° to the west. Accordingly, the 
sulphide horizon has been outlined by detailed drilling to be in excess of 400 meters down dip to the 
northwest and 500 meters down plunge to the west. 

Exploration work is being conducted by Doublestar's partner Selkirk Metals Corp. under the supervision 
of Qualified Person (as defined by NI-43-101) Jim Chapman, P.Geo. Selkirk has an option to acquire 
60% of the Ruddock Creek Property by spending an aggregate $3,000,000 over four years. Selkirk may 
earn an additional 10%, for an aggregate 70%, by making a further $1,750,000 in expenditures on the 
project for a total $4,750,000 investment. All drill core samples were analyzed at ACME Analytical 
Laboratories Ltd. of Vancouver. 

About Doublestar Resources 

Doublestar Resources Ltd. is a Canadian mineral resource company and leading owner and developer of 
advanced and grass roots precious and base metal and industrial mineral properties. The Company seeks 
to create solid shareholder returns in an environmentally responsible fashion to benefit future 
generations. For more details, call Doublestar Investor Relations at 604 688-7377, or visit Doublestar on 
the web at www.doublestar.net. 

For further information contact: 

Alan Savage 
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman 
Phone: 604-688-7377 
www.doublestar.net 

This news release may contain forward looking statements based on assumptions and judgments of 
management regarding events or results that may prove to be inaccurate as a result of exploration or 

other risk factors beyond its control. Actual results may differ materially from the expected results. The 
TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or the 

accuracy of this news release. 

Click here to be removed from this list 
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: Thu, November 16, 2006 11:14AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

Subject: Ruddock Creek Joint Venture Continues To Generate Encouraging Results New Zone Discovered 

DOUBLESTAR RESOURCES 
A MINERAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT OMIWUIY 

Ruddock Creek Joint Venture Continues To Generate Encouraging Results - New Zone 
Discovered 

November 16,2006 

Vancouver, British Columbia - Doublestar Resources (DSR-TSXV) and Selkirk Metals Corp.'s (SLK-
TSXV) drilling program at their Ruddock Creek zinc-lead property continues to return high-grade results. 
A small, high-grade resource discovered in the 1960's located in Ruddock Creek's E-Zone (the 
easternmost zone) has been greatly enlarged and extended to the west along one kilometer of the 5.5 
kilometer east-west trending SEDEX basin by Selkirk's three-year program. 

This westerly extension of the E-Zone was first indicated by the 2005 drill hole RD-05-113, a 380 meter 
westerly step out that intersected 14.05 meters of 15.79% zinc, 3.33% lead and 5.2 gpt silver. Recent 
drill results provided below (more are pending) serve to indicate the continuity of E-Zone mineralization 
along a kilometer of strike length, across a width of approximately 400 meters and thicknesses of up to 
36 meters. 

HOLE NUMBER 

FROM 
(m) 

TO 
(m) 

INTERVAL 
(m) 

ZINC%* LEAD%* 
RD-06-134 221.1 223.46 2.36 4.53 1.24 

228.94 235.61 6.67 4.45 0.7 
RD-06-138 328.3 336.1 7.8 4.34 0.82 

328.3 330 1.7 13.51 2.57 
RD-06-139 369.18 374.07 4.89 4.7 0.87 
RD-06-140 566.63 570.69 4.1 9.22 2.13 
RD-06-141 558.4 560.9 2.4 10.4 1.93 

563.5 566.1 2.6 20.6 4.3 
568.3 571.4 3.1 5.37 1.0 

RD-06-146 125.85 131.95 6.1 9.81 1.92 
RD-06-147 270.3 286.9 5.4 5.04 0.49 

294 297.6 3.6 6.71 1.56 
305.6 308 2.4 11.53 0.64 

RD-06-150 685.3 687.8 2.5 15.29 3.15 
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| | 691.4 1 703.5 1 12.1 1 6.63 1 0.91 | 

Adding to the scope of the project, the program has uncovered another mineralized horizon called the 
Creek Zone, located 1.9 kilometers from the eastern outcrop of the E-Zone, or 900 meters from the 
westernmost drilling of the E-Zone. Recent surface sampling of exposed Creek Zone mineralization over 
two contiguous 1 meter channel samples cut with a diamond saw returned encouraging values of 23.9% 
zinc and 5.4% lead, and 21.2 % zinc and 6.9 % lead respectively. Follow up drilling consisted of 10 
holes in an area 100 meters by 100 meters, all of which holes encountered thicknesses of sulphides that 
ranged from 2.3 meters to in excess of 20 meters on which assays are pending. The Creek Zone 
mineralization is likely related to the T-Zone mineralization that is located yet further west from the 
Creek Zone, and which outcrops along 600 meters of strike. 

The Ruddock Creek zinc-lead deposit has responded well to $4,750,000 of exploration expenditures by 
Selkirk Metals Corp over the past three years, and Selkirk Metals Corp. has now earned a 70% interest in 
the property from Doublestar Resources. Selkirk Metals Corp. and Doublestar Resources formed a 70/30 
Joint Venture in respect of further development of the Ruddock Creek property on November 1, 2006. 
Accordingly, Doublestar will be required to fund its 30% share of 2007 JV expenditures and is exploring 
measures to generate the required cash without resorting to expensive dilution through sale of treasury 
shares, although some sale of treasury shares will likely be required. 

Selkirk has constructed a road to within 400 meters of Light Lake from which it is proposing that an adit 
be collared in 2007 to enable underground diamond drilling of the indicated mineralization and to enable 
bulk sampling for metallurgical and environmental purposes. Further, Doublestar understands that 
Selkirk intends to initiate a preliminary scoping study of the economic potential of the deposit. 

Exploration work on the Ruddock Creek Property is being conducted under the supervision of the 
Selkirk's Qualified Person (as defined by NI 43-101), Jim Chapman, P. Geo. All samples were analyzed 
at ACME Analytical Laboratories Ltd. of Vancouver. 

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
END 

Click here to be removed from this list 
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: Mon, November 27, 2006 10:48 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Creek Zone Exploration Yields Strong Results Including 6.23m of 13.86% Combined Zinc/Lead on the Ruddock 

Creek Property, B.C. 

DOUBLESTAR RESOURCES 

Creek Zone Exploration Yields Strong Results Including 6.23m of 13.86% Combined Zinc/Lead on 
the Ruddock Creek Property, B.C. 

November 27, 2006 

Vancouver, British Columbia -The first set of assay results have been received from drill holes RD-06-
144, 145, 154, and 155, in the Creek Zone of the Ruddock Creek property located 100 km north of 
Revelstoke, BC. These holes are located approximately 50 meters down dip from the 2 meter wide 
surface showing referenced in Doublestar Resources Ltd.'s news release dated November 16, 2006. The 
Creek Zone appears to have thickened down dip as indicated by the intervals in the following table. 

1 HOLE NUMBER FROM(m) TO (m) INTERVAL (m) * ZINC% *LEAD% 1 
RD-06-144 43.04 49.27 6.23 11.21 2.65 
RD-06-145 43.36 50.79 7.43 8.78 1.93 
RD-06-154 58.92 65.07 6.15 7.25 1.41 
IRD-06-155 91.75 92.48 0.73 9.59 2.65 

The above four drill holes are the first of ten holes completed from a single setup above the surface 
outcrop and designed to extend the Creek Zone down dip and along strike. The Creek Zone is located 
approximately 900m west of RD-06-152, which intersected 22.6m of 13.97% combined Zinc + Lead 
(See News Release November 23, 2006), and is approximately 1.9 km west of the outcrop of E-Zone 
mineralization on which exploration work originally began. The Creek Zone forms part of a continuous 
series of massive sulphide showings that include the T and Lower T zones, which have been traced at 
surface for over (fflO meters westerly from the Creek Zone. Previous drilling results from the T Zone 
included 7.3 meters of 10.6% zinc and 2.24 % lead. Mineralization in the Creek Zone area is believed to 
be a fault̂ offggt of the E-Zone and is one of twelve massive sulphide showings at surface that define the 
5.5 kilometer long southern edge of the known SEDEX basin. 

All 10 Creek Zone holes intersected massive sulphide, and have defined the zone down dip to the north 
for a minimum 100 meters and along strike to the east and west for 100 meters. The zone remains open 
down dip and alongstrike toward the T Zone mineralization. " ^ 

fj&-
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Doublestar (DSR - TSXV) holds a 30% interest in the Ruddock Creek Property in joint venture with 
Selkirk Metals Corp (SLK - TSXV). 

Exploration on the Ruddock Creek Property is being conducted under the supervision of Selkirk's 
Qualified Person (as defined by NI43-101), Jim Chapman, P.Geo. 

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
our newly updated website at www.doublestar.net. 

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
Sent: Wed, February 7, 2007 12:04 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

Subject: Hole RD-06-148 Returns 24.8 Meters of 5.77% Zinc and 1.03% Lead at the Ruddock Creek Property in British 
Columbia 

Hole RD-06-148 Returns 24.8 Meters of 5.77% Zinc and 1.03% 
Lead at the Ruddock Creek Property in British Columbia 

February 7, 2007 

Vancouver, British Columbia - Doublestar Resources Ltd. (DSR-TSXV) announces the final drill results 
from the 2006 drilling program on the Ruddock Creek Zinc-Lead Property, located 100 kilometers north 
of Revelstoke in the Kamloops and Revelstoke Mining Divisions, British Columbia. 

Diamond Drill hole RD-06-148, located in the central portion of the E Zone has returned the following 
highlighted results: 

HOLE 
NUMBER 

FROM 
(m) 

TO 
(m) 

INTERVAL 
(m) ZINC% 

* 1 
LEAD% 

RD-06-148 214.46 239.26 24.8 5.77 1.03 
1 including 214.46 218.07 3.61 16.12 3.28 
|and 222.07 224.0 1.93 3.58 0.77 
[and 229.54 239.26 9.72 7.97 1.24 | 

* For reference each 1% of grade equals 10 kilos of metal per metric tonne of ore The current zinc price 
is $3.50US/kilo, and lead is $1.50US/kilo 

Drill hole RD-06-148, was drilled in the core of the E Zone to demonstrate (within a densely drilled 
section of the zone) the continuity and extent of the sulphide mineralization down dip to the northwest. 
The E zone has shown a greater than 400 meter continuity downdip from its surface expression in the 
area of hole RD-06-148. ^ " " ' " 

Additionally in 2006, a three (3) diamond drill hole program tested the 2005 airborne magnetic and 
ground UTEM survey anomalies identified in the Oliver Creek zone. One of these holes, OL-06-01, 
encountered a pyrrhotitebgarh^^ to the pyrrhotite bearing Lower Suphide Horizon 
proximal to the E Zonerfnit nosl^nificant base meftlhk The magnetic anomaly has been interpreted to be 
a metavolcanic sequenceMlh nu significant base iifetal content, which was intersected in holes OL-06-02 
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and 03. Exploration in Oliver Creek in 2007 will now focus on the overlying Q, T and V zones that are 
interpreted to be the western extension of the Ruddock Creek Sulphide Horizon. 

The following table contains a selection of results from previous exploration on these zones: 

1 ZONE HOLE INTERVAL ZINC % LEAD % 1 
|Q Zone Q-5 14.5m 10.5 1.17 
|R zone R-l 8.6m 14.7 2.9 
[UZone U-2 10.4m 15.4 1.9 | 

Exploration on the Ruddock Creek Property is being conducted under the supervision of Selkirk Metals 
Corp's Qualified Person (as defined by NI 43-101), Jim Chapman, P.Geo. All samples were analyzed by 
Acme Analytical Laboratories in Vancouver utilizing Group 7AR methodology. 

The Company holds a 30% interest in the Ruddock Creek Property in a joint venture with Selkirk Metals 
Corp. (TSX.V:SLK). 

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

On Behalf of the Board of Directors, 

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
Sent: Mon, January 8, 2007 10:39 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

Subject: New Zone Returns 10.64 Meters of 16.13%, and 5.13 Meters of 25.88% Combined Zinc-Lead at Doublestar 
Resources Ruddock Creek Property in British Columbia 

New Zone Returns 10.64 Meters of 16.13%, and 5.13 Meters of 25.88% Combined Zinc-Lead 
at Doublestar Resources' Ruddock Creek Property in British Columbia 

January S, 2007 

Vancouver, British Columbia - Doublestar Resources Ltd (DSR-TSXV) has received further positive 
drill results from the last five holes of the 2006 drill program on the Ruddock Creek zinc-lead Property, 
which i 5 located 100 kilometers north of Revelstoke, British Columbia. 

Drill holes RD-06-149, and 156 to 160 were drilled in the Creek Zone, which while previously mapped, 
had only one pack sack drill hole prior to the 2006 program. All of the holes intersected the targeted 
massive sulphide mineralization between 50 and 100 meters down dip from the two meter wide surface 
show" '. which assayed 22.5% Zinc and 6.2% Lead as summarized in a news release dated November 
16, 2006. The significant results from these holes are summarized in the following table, and follow on 
the first four holes drilled into this new zone which were reported in a news release of November 27, 
2006. 

HOLE NUMBER 

FROM 
(m) 

TO 
(m) 

INTERVAL 
(m) 

* 

ZINC% 
* 

LEAD% 

RD-06-149 47.62 58.26 10.64 13.26 2.87 
RD-06-156 72.74 73.49 0.75 12.88 3.17 
RD-06-157 74.0 80.12 6.12 7.08 1.55 
RD-06-158 63.42 71.83 8.41 6.07 1.82 
RD-06-159 51.93 61.92 9.99 4.51 1.07 
AD-06-160 55.34 60.47 5.13 21.27 4.61 

* For reference each 1% of grade equals 10 kilos of metal per metric tonne of mineralization. 
The current zinc price is $4.150US/kilo, and lead is $1.70US/kilo 

The results from holes 149 and 159 indicate that the Creek Zone contains similar grades and thicknesses 
to the '. Zone, and the hole #160 intersection, which penetrated the mineralization at the deepest point, 
confirms the continuity to depth. All Creek Zone holes intersected massive sulphide, and have defined 
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the zone down dip to the north for 100 meters and along strike to the east and west for 100 meters. The 
zone remains open down dip and along strike. 

Drill holes RD-06-144, 145, 149, and 154 through 160 were completed from a single setup above the 
surface outcrop and have extended the mineralization approximately 100 meters down dip and along 
strike. For perspective, the Creek Zone is located approximately 900 meters west of RD-06-152, which 
intersected 22.6 meters of 13.97% combined Zinc and Lead, and is approximately 1.9 kilometers west of 
the outcrop of E-Zone mineralization where exploration began. 

There are several zones in the Creek Zone area, and these include the Lower and Upper T Zones, which 
irregularly outcrop to the west of the Creek Zone. In total these zones, which exhibit similar 
characteristics, indicate a continuous sulphide horizon with a strike length of over 1 kilometer and a 
down dip depth potential of at least 500 meters. These dimensions are similar to the dimensions of the E-
Zonc that has been the focus of exploration on the Ruddock Creek Property to date. The following table 
summarizes the historical results from a 1970's shallow pack sack drilling program on the Creek and T-
Zones: 

ZONE HOLE# INTERVAL ZINC% LEAD% 
Creek Zone 77-6 4.1m 9.80 1.60 
f /'one T-2 5.0 m 12.05 2.45 
T Zone T-3 7.3 m 10.6 2.24 

The E-Zone, Creek Zone and T Zones all form part of the Ruddock Creek Sulphide System, which is 
defined by at least 12 known zones of zinc and lead bearing massive sulphide mineralization. These 
occur as surface showings or are known from diamond drilling over a strike length of greater than 5 
kilon sters. Future exploration programs will continue to define and expand these showings with the 
intent v of defining resources within the E-Zone and Creek and T Zones. This work will form part of a 
planr tl s -oping study which would be a precursor to a production decision. 

Doublestar holds an undivided 30% interest in the Ruddock Creek Property. Selkirk Metals Corp holds a 
70% interest, and is the operator of the Ruddock Creek Joint Venture. 

Exploration on the Ruddock Creek Property is being conducted under the supervision of Selkirk's 
Qualified Person (as defined by NI 43-101), Jim Chapman, P.Geo. All samples were analysed by Acme 
Ana], lical Laboratories in Vancouver utilizing the Group 7AR methodology. 

About ' "iblestarResources 
Doub ar Resources Ltd. is a Canadian mineral resource company and leading owner and developer of 
advanced and grass roots precious and base metal and industrial mineral properties. The Company seeks 
to create solid shareholder returns in an environmentally responsible fashion to benefit future 
gene: al ions. For more details, call Doublestar Investor Relations at 604 688-7377, or visit Doublestar on 
the v ) at www.doublestar.net. 

Con: t: Alan Savage 
Chairman and CEO 
Phone: 604-688-7377 
5 v w vv.doublestar.net 
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: Fri, March 2, 2007 9:08 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Selkirk Metals and Doublestar Resources to Merge to Accelerate Development of their Flagship Ruddock 

Creek Property 

DOUBLESTAR RESOURCES 
A MPJLRAL RISC 

Selkirk Metals and Doublestar Resources to Merge to Accelerate Development of their Flagship 
Ruddock Creek Property 

March 1,2007 

Vancouver, British Columbia - Selkirk Metals Corp. ("Selkirk") (TSX-V: SLK) and Doublestar 
Resources Ltd. ("Doublestar") (TSX-V: DSR), joint venture partners since 2004 in the Ruddock Creek 
zinc-lead property 100 kilometers north of Revelstoke, announce today that they have executed a binding 
letter of intent intended to merge their businesses. The combined assets of both companies, should the 
merger proceed as currently planned, would result in approximately $14 million in current assets and a 
strong suite of B.C base metal mineral projects. 

The merger is expected to proceed based on a court-approved plan of arrangement under the British 
Columbia Business Corporations Act (the "Transaction"). 

Under the terms of the Transaction, it is proposed that each existing Class "A" share of Doublestar will 
be exchanged for one-half of one common share of Selkirk. In addition, all existing warrants of 
Doublestar and the outstanding stock options of Doublestar held by certain employees will be exchanged 
for economically equivalent warrants and options of Selkirk, based upon the same exchange ratio 
described above. 

Gordon Keevil, President of Selkirk, stated, "This transaction, which is financially positive to Selkirk, 
will consolidate the working interest in the Ruddock Creek Property putting Selkirk in a much stronger 
position to advance its exploration and ultimate development. Furthermore, Selkirk looks forward to the 
addition of Doublestar's excellent portfolio of properties, which will enhance our already strong and 
diverse property base. We will continue to aggressively advance all of these properties to create greater 
value for our shareholders, including those we are inheriting from Doublestar through this transaction. 
We are also looking forward to working on an ongoing basis with the management of Doublestar to 
achieve the best possible results on behalf of the shareholders of both Selkirk and Doublestar." 

Alan Savage, Chief Executive Officer of Doublestar, said, "Doublestar's board of directors fully supports 
the Selkirk proposal. This transaction can effect enhanced shareholder value for both companies by 
placing the world-class potential of the Ruddock Creek zinc-lead deposit under one roof. In addition, the 
combination of Doublestar's other resource assets, including the large Catface copper deposit, with those 
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of Selkirk will create one of the strongest base metal mineral deposit portfolios in British Columbia. We 
are extremely optimistic for a positive outcome for shareholder value based on this transaction, and I look 
forward to working with the board of directors of Selkirk in that regard." 

Completion of the Transaction, which is expected to occur in late June 2007, is subject to a number of 
conditions, including: 

a. satisfactory completion of due diligence by both parties and execution of a definitive agreement by 
no later than March 31, 2007; 

b. receipt of all necessary shareholder, court, regulatory and third party approvals; and 

c. the absence of any material adverse change in the business of either Selkirk or Doublestar. 

The parties intend to work towards executing a definitive agreement by no later than March 31, 2007 and 
will, thereafter, prepare a formal information circular describing the Transaction in more detail and 
deliver that circular to all shareholders of Doublestar, who will be asked to approve the Transaction at a 
meeting expected to be held in mid June 2007. The approval of Selkirk shareholders is not expected to 
be required in order to complete the Transaction. 

All directors and officers of Doublestar (and their respective affiliates and associates) have entered into 
or have agreed to enter into support agreements with Selkirk pursuant to which they have agreed to 
support the Transaction and vote all shares of Doublestar held by them in favour of the Transaction. 

Selkirk and Doublestar will keep shareholders updated on the progress of the Transaction as 
developments warrant. 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors of On Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Selkirk Metals Corp.: Doublestar Resources Ltd: 

(signed) "Gordon Keevil" (signed) "Alan Savage" 

Gordon Keevil, President Alan Savage, Chief Executive Officer 
For further information on Selkirk Metals Corp. please visit its website at www.selkirkmetals.com and 
for further information on Doublestar Resources Ltd. please visit its website at www.doublestar.net. 

This release includes certain statements that may be deemed to be "forward-looking statements" within 
the meaning of the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements in this release, 
other than statements of historical facts, that address future production, reserve potential, exploration and 
development activities and events or developments that management of Selkirk and Doublestar expects, 
are forward-looking statements. Although management believes the expectations expressed in such 
forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of 
future performance, and actual results or developments may differ materially from those in the forward-
looking statements. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in forward-
looking statements include market prices, exploration and development successes, continued availability 
of capital and fi! nancing, and general economic, market or business conditions. Please see the public 
filings of both Selkirk and Doublestar at www.sedar.com for further information. 
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From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 1:13 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR-.EX 
Subject: 2007 Field Program Commences at Ruddock Creek Property 

DOUBLESTAR RESOURCES 
h MINERAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

2007 Field Program Commences at Ruddock Creek Property 

Proceeds Received from Damoti Lake Sale 

May 11, 2007 

VANCOUVER , British Columbia - Doublestar Resources Ltd. (DSR-TSXV) advises that Selkirk 
Metals Corp has provided a schedule of operations on the Ruddock Creek Property, which is located 100 
km north-northwest of Revelstoke in the Kamloops and Revelstoke Mining Divisions, British Columbia 
(the "Property"). Selkirk and Doublestar (the "Company") are in 70-30 joint venture on the Property and 
have entered into an arrangement that sets out the terms by which Selkirk will acquire 100% of 
Doublestar [see March 1, 2007 news release]. In addition, the Company advises that it has received 
$700,000 from Anaconda Mining Inc as final payment for the sale of the Damoti Lake claims raising 
cash balances to $1.1 million (see November 30, 2006 news release). The Company retains a 20% 
working interest in certain of the Damoti claims. 

Ruddock Creek: 

Road construction equipment has been mobilized to the Property and has commenced clearing snow from 
the access roads to and on the project area. The roads have been cleared to within one kilometre of where 
the road construction ended in 2006. At the close of operations in 2006, the access route was within 500 
metres of the proposed exploration camp and core processing facilities and 1.7 km from the proposed 
portal and main mining camp area. The first phase of operations this season is to complete and install the 
exploration camp so diamond drilling can begin. The road construction will continue to the portal and 
main mining camp in order to mobilize underground mining equipment to the site. A 30 person trailer 
camp has been purchased by Selkirk and will provide housing, cooking, and recreation and office 
facilities for the workforce. 

Three surface diamond drills have been contracted to complete a minimum of lQ.QQQ.metr̂ ^ ^f surface 
drilling focused on the E Zone, the Creek Zone, and the Q, R, V and U showings in Oliver Creek. 
Drilling operations are expected to commence on the Oliver Creek targets by early June, with the drilling 
on the higher E Zone and Creek Zone targets when ground conditions are favourable. Snow levels in the 
Ruddock - Oliver Creek drainages this winter were marginally less than historical averages thereby 
allowing for an earlier start on the 2007 program. 
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The 2007 underground work program on the Ruddock Creek Property will include a 1.1 kilometre decline 
at the E Zone to undercut the deepest drilling intersections to date. A total of 600 metres of development 
is planned sub-parallel to the mineralized horizon for detailed underground diamond drilling. Over the 
winter season a series of avalanche hazard assessments were completed to determine the optimal location 
for the proposed portal site, camps and access routes. 

The metallurgical test work, begun in 2006, will continue to determine the optimal process flowchart for 
the mineralization. To date, the results have proven to be positive with the Acid Base Accounting of the 
host rock of the mineralization shown to be dominantly non acid generating. The preliminary Heavy 
Liquid or Dense Media Separation (DMS) testing at a crush size of 5/8 inch and a specific gravity of 2.7, 
sends 34% of the feed mass or volume to the tails with only 1% lead loss and 0.3% zinc loss. The first 
Flotation testing results have been received and at a grind size of 100 microns 93.4% of the lead and 
99.4% of the zinc were floated into rougher concentrates. The results to date show that there are 
insignificant concentrations of deleterious or environmentally unfriendly elements. 

Baseline environmental studies were ongoing over the winter and will continue to accumulate the data 
necessary for future permit applications. 

As a result of the successful 2006 drilling program on the Ruddock Property, the Company is comfortable 
with the decision to proceed with the major surface drilling program, underground decline including 
diamond drilling and the camp installation. This work will enable the joint venture, for the first time, to 
operate on a year round schedule with no shut down due to winter conditions. This will facilitate 
underground diamond drilling to fully delineate the E Zone mineralization and allow for eventual bulk 
sampling. 

Doublestar holds a 30% interest in the Ruddock Creek Property under the terms of a joint venture 
agreement with Selkirk who holds the 70% balance. Selkirk and Doublestar have signed an Arrangement 
Agreement which sets out the formal terms and conditions for the acquisition of Doublestar by Selkirk. 

Exploration on the Ruddock Creek Property is being conducted under the supervision of Selkirk's 
Qualified Person (as defined by NI 43-101), Jim Chapman, P.Geo. 

For further information on Doublestar Resources Ltd please visit our website at www.doublestar.net. 

Contact: 

Alan C. Savage 
Chairman 
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
other than statements of historical facts, that address future production, reserve potential, exploration 
and development activities and events or developments that the Company expects, are forward-looking 
statements. Although management believes the expectations expressed in such forward-looking statements 
are based on reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of future performance, and 
actual results or developments may differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. 
Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in forward-looking statements 
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From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net] 
Sent: April 12, 2007 11:50 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Selkirk Metals and Doublestar Resources to Merge to Accelerate Development of their Flagship Ruddock 

Creek Property 

$><&> DOUBLESTAR RESOURCES 
f A MINERAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

Selkirk Metals and Doublestar Resources to Merge to Accelerate 
Development of their Flagship Ruddock Creek Property 

April 12, 2007 - Vancouver, British Columbia - Selkirk Metals Corp. ("Selkirk") (TSX-V: SLK) has 
executed a formal Arrangement Agreement that supersedes the Letter of Intent signed with Doublestar 
Resources Ltd. ("Doublestar") (TSX-V: DSR) on March 1, 2007, as amended. 

The Arrangement Agreement sets out the formal terms and conditions for the acquisition of Doublestar 
by Selkirk through an exchange of one-half of one common share of Selkirk for each one Class "A" share 
of Doublestar (the "Transaction"). 

The parties have begun the process of preparing a formal information circular describing the transaction 
that will be delivered to Doublestar shareholders on or about May 15, 2007. 

Doublestar will hold a special meeting of its shareholders coincident with its annual general meeting on 
June 12, 2007 at which time it will seek shareholder approval of the Transaction. The approval of 
Selkirk shareholders is not expected to be required in order to complete the Transaction. All directors 
and officers of Doublestar (and their respective affiliates) have entered into support agreements with 
Selkirk pursuant to which they have agreed to support the Transaction and vote all shares of Doublestar 
held by them in favour of the Transaction. 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Selkirk Metals Corp.: 

(signed) "Gordon Keevil" 

Gordon Keevil, President 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Doublestar Resources Ltd: 

(signed) "Alan Savage " 

Alan Savage, Chief Executive Officer 

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
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